

ELECTIVES 2020/2021

Dear parents, Welcome to our Electives Program – 2020/21 edition!

As usual, ISH offers a wide choice of after school activities. This year, they have all been re-designed in order to follow the new guidelines for COVID measures. Groups will be smaller and separated by year levels. All facilitators will take care of respecting the social distancing, and will frequently make use of sanitizer for hands and equipment.

In addition to the variety of courses for our PYP students, this year we are happy to offer more courses specifically targeted for MYP students. Among the very popular ones, such as Robotics, Ballet and Drama, we have a few new proposals: Printmaking, Yoga, Science club, Fine arts, and much more!

As you will infer from the list, some of the activities are running for the whole school year, but you now have the possibility to sign up your children just for one semester. Please ask your facilitator about this opportunity.

Before enrolling your child, please read carefully our Electives guidelines, in particular about lessons cancelled due to COVID measures.

Best regards,

Chiara Giani

ISH Electives Coordinator

Table of Contents

```
Table of Contents
PYP ELECTIVES
   TENNIS
   FENCING
   VOLLEYBALL
   PYP FOOTBALL CLUB
   BALLET
   MONKEY KBH - DANCE & DRAMA WORKSHOP
   MOVING TO LEARN PROGRAM
   FASHION AND DESIGNING CLUB
   DRAWING AND PAINTING COURSE PYP3-PYP5
   PRINTMAKING PYP3-PYP5
   SCIENCE CLUB
   MATHEMAGIC
   MATHSTREAM (SEPT-DEC 2020)
   HARRY POTTER CLUB
   READING BOOST CLUB
   WRITING BOOST CLUB
   DIGITAL BOOK MAKING
   BE A SPELLING BEE - based on America's Spelling Bee model
   LEGO ROBOTICS CLUB
MYP ELECTIVES
   DANCE AND DRAMA MYP 1-2 — Monkey KBH
   YOGA
   FENCING
   PRINTMAKING MYP1+
   FINE ART MYP1+
   MATHSTREAM (SEPT-DEC 2020)
   MATH EXPRESS CLUB "ALGEBRA" - from Jan 2021
   LEGO ROBOTICS CLUB
   ISH REPORTER
```

PYP ELECTIVES

TENNIS

Mini tennis classes with Coach Ed focus on improving children's hand eye coordination in a structured, fun and engaging style. Children will learn the basic shots and be given lots of encouragement to ensure they enjoy what we hope is the start of their tennis journey.

Day: Fridays

Time/Ages: 2-2:50pm for 5-6 year olds

Time/Ages: 3:10-4pm for 7-9 year olds

Location: Badminton hall in Ryparkens Idrætsanlæg

Seasons: September to December 2020 & January to June 2021

Cost: DKK 125 per session

Instructor: Mr. Edward Weekes

Registration: Please contact Coach Ed at ed@ecwtennis.dk to register

FENCING

Situated just 5 minutes away from the School is the largest and one of the most successful fencing clubs in Denmark. Rooted in military tradition, Fencing Club Trekanten has evolved to become an important part of the international fencing community. Fencing is an exciting and fun sport that teaches students important mental skills, like strategy and patience, physical skills like coordination, balance and stamina. Fencing will also teach respect and discipline, as you are responsible for your own success in an individual sport. That being said, we do all this while keeping in mind, that it should be fun to engage in sports. The student will join the club as a regular member and will therefore have access to all our facilities and other club activities such as camps and social events. We have our own facilities, with 10 permanent strips, strength & conditioning room, lounge area with TV, kitchen and a common work area with free WiFi. We offer a FREE tryout before committing to the class.

Day and Time: Mondays or Thursdays at 4:00-5:30pm – students will have to go to the fencing club on their own; Pick up by parents at Trekanten fencing club.

Ages: 10-15 years old

Location: Trekanten fencing hall in Ryparkens Idrætsanlæg

Start & Registration: Sign up for a FREE tryout here https://bit.ly/FREEfencing

Cost: DKK 255,- per month (plus 150,- enrollment fee and a 300,- deposit) — Recurring until canceled

Instructor: Fencing Club Trekanten – trekanten.org

Come prepared and read "How to Start Fenfcing" at https://trekanten.net/beginner

Important COVID-19 guidelines https://www.trekanten.org/covid19

VOLLEYBALL

Gentofte Volley and International School of Hellerup (ISH) have started a volleyball partnership this year (2019/2020): "The ISH-teams in Gentofte Volley". Being one of the leading volleyball clubs in Denmark, Gentofte Volley has opened a volleyball group exclusively for students at ISH. The students sign up for the ISH-team in Gentofte Volley at ISH, and they will be members of the club (Gentofte Volley). Beginners as well as experienced players may join the ISH-team which would be headed and coached by instructors from Gentofte Volley.

Day & time: TBD

Ages: 6-11 years old

Location: Gentoftehallen, Ved Stadion 14, 2820 Gentofte (students will be transported from school to training – pick up will be by parents at the sports venue).

Start: TBD

Cost: DKK 800 for term (Sept-Dec)

Instructor: Gentofte Volley

Registration: please email Gentofte Volley info@gentoftevolley.dk to register.

PYP FOOTBALL CLUB

The content of the club will be football training, based on play with the ball, exercise on different techniques, and playing a lot of games. The necessary precautions regarding the pandemic will be taken into account during the lessons. This means that the students will be divided into groups of six, with each group having an individual practice.

Maximum capacity for the Football Club this season will be 18 students.

*Note the location change from Ryparken Idrætsanlæg to ISH Football Pitch.

Day and Time: Mondays from 2:45-4:45pm

Open to all Kindergarten to PYP 5

Season: September 2020 (15 lessons) with first practice in week 38, day has to be determined.

Cost: DKK 75,- per lesson or DKK 950,- for the whole season

Instructor: Oscar Bent Christensen

Location: Playground Football pitch

Registration and more information: oscarchristensenish@gmail.com and include which grade your child is in.

BALLET

This class aims to instill the joy of dance with the grace and discipline of Ballet. We will learn about the stories of the ballet and some of the dances as well. Class requirement: leotard (any colour), footed tights (pink), leather full sole ballet slippers (fitted with room for growth). Skirts are permitted. Hair must be out of the face and if long enough in a ponytail or in a bun.

Note: students will be grouped as per their grade level.

PRE-3 and PRE-K4 - Kindergarten - PYP1 - PYP2

This program ensures safety guidelines. More information will follow upon registration.

Day: Wednesday

Time/Ages: from PreK to PYP2; schedule for different sections will follow, according to the

enrollments

Season: September 2020 – May 2021 – new enrollments accepted in January 2021

Cost: DKK 50 for lesson

Instructor: Laura Demaria

Registration: Email Ms. Laura at LDemaria@ish.dk

MONKEY KBH - DANCE & DRAMA WORKSHOP

We believe performing art education is complementary in developing social skills, personal

self-esteem, overcoming excessive shyness, finding gusto in a creative language/discipline and both dance and theater education are powerful instruments to create healthy relation-ships

among peers. In this performing arts workshop we merge theater and dance disci-plines, to

stimulate creativity and a good relationship among peers.

We have two shows during the year; one in December; a demo / sharing for the parents in the

school's PE room and a bigger show in May in a theater which is open for the larger audience.

Day: Fridays from 13:45 to 15:50

PYP 4-5 and 13:45 to 14:45

PYP 1-3 from 15.00 to 15.50

Season: from September to December 2020 - ending with a little public demonstration; from

January to May 2021 - ending with the final big performance.

Ages / Grades: PYP1-5 in PE room

Location: PE room

Costs: DKK 1,300 per term - or DKK 2,475 (discount for both terms in one solution)

Max 10 students per group. Approximately DKK 90 for a lesson with free first trial lesson.

Instructor: Anu Rajala-Erkut and Delia Trice (fb.com/MonkeyKBH)

Registration: ddi4kids@gmail.com

MOVING TO LEARN PROGRAM

Movement is the most widespread, important and even more serious activity children can practice. As they move and play, they learn "spontaneously" and train the intellectual, physical, social and emotional skills needed for a well balanced development. Physical activity improves children's motor skills, psychological well-being, social competence and emotional maturity. Moving to learn Program provides children with a strong foundation for learning through a program that offers developmental support for the sensory and motor system.

We work with a reduced group of children to have time for each child.

We give priority to children who might benefit from the activity. Children are invited to participate after parents have joined an introduction meeting about the program, recommendation from the teachers or learning support or a dialogue with the parents Sometimes participation can be recommended by the school nurse. So give me a call if this activity could be something for your child. MTL program gives regular feedback to the teachers and parents.

For more information contact Ludika http://ludika.dk/en/

Day: Tuesday from 2:45-3:45pm for ages 4 to 7 in the PE room

Season: from September 2020 – new enrollments accepted in January 2021

Cost: 2100 kr for the season (14 lessons) there will be an intro meeting for the new students

Company/Instructor: Paula Martínez from Ludika

Registration: Email Paula at info@ludika.dk

FASHION AND DESIGNING CLUB

FASHION and DESIGNING invites all fashionistas to come and experience various techniques in cutting, designing, draping, needle/ thread work, patch work, to create their own fashion master pieces. The elective aims to inspire creativity and artistic expression in all students. It is a fun way to build confidence and self-expression while learning more about Fashion.

Note: students will be grouped into small groups of 5-6 students, as per their grade level. This program ensures following safety guidelines. More information will follow upon registration.

Age group: PYP2 - PYP5

When: every Friday, starting 11th September 2020

Duration: September 2020 - June 2021 (approx. 30 sessions)

Time: 15:00 - 16:00

Cost: 2000 DKK (all materials will be provided)

DRAWING AND PAINTING COURSE PYP3-PYP5

An exciting course that offers students the opportunity to explore and develop basic drawing skills with the use of line and shape, texture and tone. We will also develop skills through colour mixing and paint application.

Through the course students will use a range of drawing tools and gain an understanding of scale, viewpoint and perspective. We will use drawing to explore the world around us through observational studies as well as exploring imaginative ideas, looking for the extraordinary in the ordinary.

Day: Tuesday

Time: 3:40 – 4:30

Where: Art Room

Duration: October 2020 – Dec 2020 (8 weeks) 20th Oct-8th Dec

Cost: 700 DKK (including materials)

Sign Up: Ms. Deborah Gatting: gattingd44@gmail.com

PRINTMAKING PYP3-PYP5

This is an introduction to printmaking course that will allow students to explore and develop a range of simple printing techniques. We will experiment with string printing and monoprinting. We will work with repeating shapes, creating patterns with our own designs through collagraph as well as printing with different objects. Through printing we will explore surface texture, shape and line as well composition. We will be using paints and water-based printing inks. An apron is a must!

Day: Wednesday

Time: 3:40 – 4:30

Where: Art Room

Duration: October 2020 – Dec 2020 (8 weeks) 21st Oct-9th Dec

Cost: 800 DKK (including materials)

Sign Up: Ms. Deborah Gatting gattingd44@gmail.com

SCIENCE CLUB

This program welcomes children to come and discover the vast world of Science in our everyday life. We plan to work with interesting ideas and understand the role of science. Children will get a chance to be curious, ask questions, conduct simple experiments and record their observations. Children will get their log book and samples of experiments to take home.

Please note: There will be no use of fire in any of the activities. The program ensures all safety measures. Students will be grouped into small groups of 5-6 students, as per their grade level. More information will follow upon registration.

Time: every Thursday, 15:30-16:30, Starting 10th September

Age group: PYP2 - PYP5

Duration: September 2020 – June 2021

Cost: 2500 DKK (approx. 30 sessions)

MATHEMAGIC

Mathemagic is an interactive, stress-free approach to Math. Students will work around application based Math using Mental Math strategy, games, highlighting use of steps and reasons. The idea is to strengthen foundation while having fun.

https://www.facebook.com/Lcen.dk/posts/115829423465932

Note: students will be grouped into small groups of 5-6 students, as per their grade level. This program ensures following safety guidelines. Last term, we resumed our sessions online and continued the fun of learning. More information will follow upon registration.

Age group: PYP2 - PYP4

Time: every Monday, 15:30 - 16:30, starting 7th September, 2020

Duration: August 2020 - June 2021 (approx. 30 sessions)

Cost: 2000 DKK

MATHSTREAM (SEPT-DEC 2020)

This course is aimed to develop an understanding of numbers as a fundamental tool in describing reality as well as the application of properties and calculation to get insight about

how the relationships are represented mathematically. Students will compute and solve simple and intuitive problems using whole and rational numbers and exploring the different numerical

representations.

The course will be an unconventional learning session and it will take the form of a circular

approach where students will work brightly together and with the teacher, ensuring a

connection with the student's didactic plan.

.Cost: 680 DKK (8 sessions)

Who can participate: PYP5 - MYP4 Learners

Day: Wednesday

Time: 15.35-16.35

Season: September 16th-December 16th.

Instructor: Roberta Righetti (robymaxy@gmail.com)

INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL OF HELLERUP

2020/2021 Electives

Tel: +45 70 20 63 68 Email:info@ish.dk Rygårds Allé 131, 2900 Hellerup, Denmark

Page 16

HARRY POTTER CLUB

Harry Potter Club at ISH invites everyone from PYP 2 - PYP 5 to come and discover the MAGIC in

you.

Note: students will be grouped into small groups of 5-6 students, as per their grade level. This

program ensures following safety guidelines. More Information on the same will follow upon

registration.

Some of the activities will be, to learn magical spells, play transfiguration game and prepare

liquid potions. All this and more...

It is not a book club instead, we will participate in all the fun and bring our imagination into

action. (There is no prerequisite for reading the books for the club).

Each week, we will work on interesting ideas, sometimes in the library and sometimes in a

classroom, to make our very own Butter Beer and edible snacks inspired by the Harry Potter

theme. https://www.facebook.com/Lcen.dk/posts/115837796798428

When: every Monday, starting 7th September 2020

Duration: September- December (10 weeks)

Time: 14:30-15:30

Cost: 1000 DKK

Sign up and reserve your child's spot at learningcentredk@gmail.com to receive personalized

Hogwart's Letter of Acceptance. Each student will be provided with an interactive notebook to

work.

READING BOOST CLUB

The Reading Boost Club, as an after school elective, is run by our ISH Learning Support Teacher, Ms. Stella Strouvali. The focus of this club will be:

- Reading Fluency
- · Reading Comprehension Strategies
- Vocabulary Expansion

Day: To be defined

Time/Ages/Place: from PYP 2 to PYP 5; ISH classroom

Season: from October to November 2020

Cost: DKK 50 per session

Instructor: Stella Strouvali

Registration: Email Ms. Stella at sstrouvali@ish.dk

WRITING BOOST CLUB

The Writing Boost Club is an after school elective run by our ISH Learning Support Teacher, Ms. Stella Strouvali. The focus of this club will be:

- Story Creation
- · Writing techniques (Structure, Development, and Language Conventions) for fiction and non-fiction stories.

Day: To be defined

Time/Ages/Place: from PYP 2 to PYP 5; ISH classroom

Season: from January to February 2021

Cost: DKK 50 per session

Instructor: Stella Strouvali

Registration: Email Ms. Stella at sstrouvali@ish.dk

DIGITAL BOOK MAKING

If your child is fascinated by animated story books...Digital Book Making Program offers an opportunity to design and create your own Digital books. We will work around creating stories, building adventure, adding images, crafting comics and developing our imagination digitally. The program is fun and easy....

Note: students will be grouped into small groups of 5-6 students, as per their grade level. This program ensures following safety guidelines. More information will follow upon registration.

Time: every Friday, 14:00- 15:00, Starting 11th September

Age group: PYP2 - PYP5

Duration: September 2020 – June 2021

Cost: 2000 DKK (approx. 30 sessions)

BE A SPELLING BEE - based on America's Spelling Bee model

Imagine what your child can do by learning more words and more about words (their origin, spelling rules, etc). Be a Spelling Bee, elective invites PYP children to expand their spelling foundation orally. It is a fun and exciting ways to boost your child's confidence and command over their work. Materials for the elective will be provided.

https://www.facebook.com/Lcen.dk/photos/pcb.122463129469228/122462379469303/

Note: students will be grouped into small groups of 5-6 students, as per their grade level. This program ensures following safety guidelines. Last term, we resumed our sessions online and continued the fun of learning. More information will follow upon registration.

Time: every Wednesday, 15:30- 16:15, Starting 9th September

Age group: PYP2 - PYP5

Duration: September 2020 – June 2021

Cost: 1650 DKK (approx. 30 sessions)

LEGO ROBOTICS CLUB

What makes the washing machine go round? What makes the light in the refrigerator turn on?

What makes the automatic soap dispenser switch on when I come near it to wash my hands? Understanding the internal logic of the robots we already have will help us engineer the robots

of tomorrow! This course will help students improve their creative thinking skills and practice their problem-solving skills as they will have to explore how to build a fast car, an earthquake

simulator, a robotic frog, a truck that sorts recyclable materials, a system for removing plastic

from our oceans and ... much more!

The Robotics program will help to establish science, technology, engineering, and math

concepts, but also build on students' team-building skills as they work together to complete fun

challenges. Students learn coding and engineering principles starting from a basic level so no prior knowledge of robotics is required at all. Using fun topics and themes, such as animals,

games and environment, we embrace students' interest and curiosity to guide them in their

exploration of the world of Robotics.

Day: Friday

Time: 14.15-15.15

Age group: PYP2-PYP3.

Season: September 11th-December 11th. 2020

Where: Design Room 2.03

Cost: 700 DKK for the whole season (10 lessons)

Teacher: Eugene Tsakos (etsakos@ish.dk)

Enrollment: https://forms.gle/4aEvsqyyNBvq6x2dA

MYP ELECTIVES

DANCE AND DRAMA MYP 1-2 — Monkey KBH

We believe performing art education is complementary in acquiring skills, with MYP group we

will focus on developing: reading, narration and interpretation skills (text and voice),

chore-ography learning (contemporary dance) and expressive movement.

In this workshop we merge theater and dance disciplines, to stimulate creativity and a good

relationship among peers. No former experience is required to join.

We will have two public showings during the year: in December- a demo / sharing for the

parents; in May a final big performance, in a venue fit for a larger audience.

Day: Fridays from 16:00 to 17:00

Season: from September to December 2020 - ending with a public demonstration; from January

to May 2021 - ending with the final big performance.

Ages / Grades: MYP 1-2 in PE room

Location: PF room

Costs: DKK 1,300 per term - or DKK 2,475 (discount for both terms in one solution) Max 10

students (for first term). Approximately DKK 90 for a lesson with free first trial lesson.

Instructors: Anu Rajala-Erkut and Delia Trice (fb.com/MonkeyKBH)

Registration: ddi4kids@gmail.com

INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL OF HELLERUP

YOGA

These yoga classes are about reducing stress, gaining strength and flexibility, with fun, flowing sequences to warm up the body, followed by longer held restorative yoga postures. Yoga isn't competitive – it's all about doing what you can. You learn to listen to your body and move in the way which feels good for you that present day - and everyday is different. Benefits of yoga are; it develops strength and flexibility, it improves concentration; focus and attention, it improves coordination and balance, it boosts self-confidence and self esteem, it boosts healthy sleeping patterns, it improves general body awareness, it promotes calmness and the ability to be less reactive, it expands creative expression and imagination, and it promotes respect for oneself and others.

You are welcome to these classes without any experience in yoga. All you need are comfortable clothes, a bottle of water and a curious mind. The school will lend out yoga mats, but if you have one at home, feel free to take it with you. "Yoga begins with listening. When we listen, we are giving space to what is." — Richard Freeman

Who: MYP 3-4 (MYP 1-2 if there are places left) - Max 10 students

When: Thursdays 15.45-16.45

Place: PE room

Start: 17.9-8.10 (4 times / 250kr) and 22.10-26.11 (6 times / 350 kr)

Cost: 500 kr / 10 times

Enrollment: Email Ms. Anu Rajala-Erkut anu.rajalaerkut@gmail.com

Anu is a dancer, choreographer, dance pedagogue and a yoga teacher. https://www.facebook.com/anurajalaerkutyoga

FENCING

Situated just 5 minutes away from the School is the largest and one of the most successful fencing clubs in Denmark. Rooted in military tradition, Fencing Club Trekanten has evolved to become an important part of the international fencing community. Fencing is an exciting and fun sport that teaches students important mental skills, like strategy and patience, physical skills like coordination, balance and stamina. Fencing will also teach respect and discipline, as you are responsible for your own success in an individual sport. That being said, we do all this while keeping in mind that it should be fun to engage in sports. The student will join the club as a regular member and will therefore have access to all our facilities and other club activities such as camps and social events. We have our own facilities, with 10 permanent strips, strength & conditioning room, lounge area with TV, kitchen and a common work area with free WiFi. We offer a FREE tryout before committing to the class.

Day and Time: Mondays or Thursdays at 4:00-5:30pm – students will have to go to the fencing club on their own; Pick up by parents at Trekanten fencing club.

Ages: 10-15 years old

Location: Trekanten fencing hall in Ryparkens Idrætsanlæg

Start & Registration: Sign up for a FREE tryout here https://bit.ly/FREEfencing

Cost: DKK 255,- per month (plus 150,- enrollment fee and a 300,- deposit) – Recurring until canceled

Instructor: Fencing Club Trekanten – trekanten.org

Come prepared and read "How to Start Fencing" at https://trekanten.net/beginner

Important COVID-19 guidelines https://www.trekanten.org/covid19

PRINTMAKING MYP1+

This is an introduction to printmaking course that will allow students to explore a range of different printing techniques; from monoprinting, creating a unique one-off print using painterly and drawn marks to creating a collagraph print and printing multiple images. We will explore surface texture, repeat patterns, shape and line as well as composition and colour. We will work through from drawing and designing ideas to a final printed image, with a focus on shape, texture and line. The inks we will use are water based but an apron is advisable.

Day: Wednesday

Time: 4:40 - 5:40

Where: Art Room

Duration: October 2020 – Dec 2020 (8 weeks) 21st Oct – 9th Dec

Cost: 800 DKK (including materials)

Sign Up: Ms. Deborah Gatting: gattingd44@gmail.com

FINE ART MYP1+

Fine art encompasses a broad range of materials and media which allows the progression of artwork through materials which best suit the development of an idea. In this course we will look at figure drawing from life and secondary sources and work towards a 3D final piece as a response to these drawings through the exploration of wire, card, papier-mâché and mod-roc.

Day: Tuesday

Time: 4:40 - 5:40

Where: Art Room

Duration: October 2020 – Dec 2020 (8 weeks) 21st Oct – 9th Dec

Cost: 800 DKK (including materials)

Sign Up: Ms. Deborah Gatting: gattingd44@gmail.com

MATHSTREAM (SEPT-DEC 2020)

This course is aimed to develop an understanding of numbers as a fundamental tool in describing reality as well as the application of properties and calculation to get insight about

how the relationships are represented mathematically. Students will compute and solve simple and intuitive problems using whole and rational numbers and exploring the different numerical

representations.

The course will be an unconventional learning session and it will take the form of a circular

approach where students will work brightly together and with the teacher, ensuring a

connection with the student's didactic plan.

.Cost: 680 DKK (8 sessions)

Who can participate: PYP5 - MYP4 Learners

Day: Wednesday

Time: 15.35-16.35

Season: September 16th-December 16th.

Instructor: Roberta Righetti (robymaxy@gmail.com)

MATH EXPRESS CLUB "ALGEBRA" - from Jan 2021

The focus of the club is 'algebra'. The sound of 'algebra' might seem difficult to some, but the participants will be surprised how powerful tool algebra is to solve problems. In this phase of the club, language of algebra, constructing algebraic expressions and equations, inequations, and how to solve problems will be practiced which is the foundation of calculus and beyond. Selected participants will meet once a week on Thursday after school.

Application: https://forms.gle/esgQevzSuVGHgKUj7

First Meeting: Jan 14, 2021

Where: ISH, Maths Room 2.02

Cost: 850 DKK (10 sessions)

Who can participate: PYP5 - MYP4 Learners (grade 5 to grade 9)

Time: On Thursdays between 15:40-16:40

Instructor: Dr. Kurt (hkurt@ish.dk)

LEGO ROBOTICS CLUB

The Robotics Club of ISH is a hub of creativity and out-of-the-box thinking. Students engage in hands-on Robotics projects while they improve their creative thinking and practice their problem-solving skills. Students will get a chance to explore how to build a robotic arm, an electric screwdriver, a device to measure the speed of the wind and... much more!

The Robotics program will help to establish science, technology, engineering, and math concepts, but also build on students' team-building skills as they work together to complete fun challenges. Students learn coding and engineering principles starting from a basic level so no prior knowledge of robotics is required at all. Using fun topics and themes, such as animals, games and environment, we embrace students' interest and curiosity to guide them in their exploration of the world of Robotics.

Day: Friday

Time: 15.35-16.35

Season: September 11th-December 11th.

Where: Design Room 2.03

Cost: 700 DKK for the whole season (10 lessons)

Teacher: Eugene Tsakos (etsakos@ish.dk)

Enrollment: https://forms.gle/Ca9CzH78JZzTsDwr9

ISH REPORTER

ISH Reporter is a creative writing program inspiring students towards 'Citizen Journalism'. We plan to work with both digital and print media. Students will get a chance to connect and contribute to the school in the form of creating a digital school magazine and learn to broadcast school news. Students will interview, film, edit, layout text and more.

https://www.facebook.com/Lcen.dk/posts/119290989786442

Note: students will be grouped into small groups of 5-6 students, as per their grade level. This program ensures following safety guidelines. Last term, we resumed our sessions online and continued the fun of learning. More information will follow upon registration.

Time: every Wednesday, 15:00 - 16:00, Starting 9th September

Age group: MYP 1-3

Duration: September 2020 – June 2021 (approx. 30 sessions)

Cost: 2000 DKK